From: Amanda Purdye <amanda.purdye@gatwickairport.com>

Sent: 18 March 2025 12:50:36 UTC+00:00
To: "Steven King" <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Land West of Turners Hill Road & South of Huntsland, Turners Hil Road,

Crawley Down - DM/25/0014 (LGW5756), DM/25/0015 (LGW5757), DM/25/0016 (LGW5758) &
DM/25/0017 (LGW5759)

Attachments: NOWC&I LGW5756 17-03-25.pdf, NOWC&I LGW5757 17-03-25.pdf, NOWC&I
LGW57578 18-03-25.pdf, NOWC&I LGW5759 18-03-25.pdf

Hi Steve
I hope all is well with you

Further to our emails below, please find our responses to the above mentioned planning
applications attached.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your help, its much
appreciated.

Best Regards Mandy

From: Amanda Purdye

Sent: 17 March 2025 15:16

To: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: Land West of Turners Hill Road & South of Huntsland, Turners Hil Road, Crawley Down -
DM/25/0014 (LGW5756), DM/25/0015 (LGW5757), DM/25/0016 (LGW5758) & DM/25/0017 (LGW5759)

Hi Steve
Thank you for your email, | hope you had a good weekend.

Thank you for the advice, much appreciated. | didn’t want to request a Bird Hazard
Management if it turned out not to be necessary. | will prepare the responses and get them to
you shortly.

Best Regards Mandy

From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 March 2025 18:32

To: Amanda Purdye <amanda.purdye@gatwickairport.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: Land West of Turners Hill Road & South of Huntsland, Turners Hil Road,
Crawley Down - DM/25/0014 (LGW5756), DM/25/0015 (LGW5757), DM/25/0016 (LGW5758) &
DM/25/0017 (LGW5759)

CYBER AWARE - Caution, this is an external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe, do not click links or open attachments

Hi Mandy

The guidance on the use of conditions in the PPG states:


mailto:Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:amanda.purdye@gatwickairport.com

‘Can conditions be attached to reserved matters applications relating to outline planning
permissions?

The only conditions which can be imposed when the reserved matters are approved are
conditions which directly relate to those reserved matters. Conditions relating to anything other
than the matters to be reserved can only be imposed when outline planning permission is
granted.’

Paragraph: 025 Reference ID: 21a-025-20140306

Landscaping is a reserved matter so | think that what you’re suggesting would meet the above
test. Until the reserved matters are submitted and we have the details of the SUDS and any
other water features, we won’t know whether a Bird Hazard Management Plan condition is
necessary.

Regards

Steve

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development
Development Management

01444 477556

www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

From: Amanda Purdye <amanda.purdye@gatwickairport.com>

Sent: 13 March 2025 09:57

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
I hope all is well with you.

Just waiting for a response from our bird hazard management advisors, but the approach I'm
thinking of taking is to add a SUDS condition (amongst others) to our response then once the
details come in, | assume under reserved matters, would we then be able to add a Bird Hazard
Management Plan condition if we felt one was necessary?

| would really appreciate your help and guidance on this, thank you.

Best Regards Mandy

From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 March 2025 10:47
To: Amanda Purdye <amanda.purdye@gatwickairport.com>



https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csteven.king%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C9ac85a7016c948dbd4da08dd661b8540%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638778991131353686%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=PDMs3ZtL2H65EX3qN2SIYqzt%2FuQ8HOR4dPhGQlVqlWE%3D&reserved=0
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

Hi Amanda
This is what I've now had back from the applicant’s agent:

‘As you know all landscape and drainage offerings are illustrative.

That said as you know the SuDS design will capture, convey and attenuate surface water run-
off from the site.

I’'m advised the period of drain down will be in the order of hours rather than days so the SuDS
will not be permanently wet.

One of the considerations for that was the concern of the additional risk of bird strike at the
airport if areas of permanently wetted drainage features were to be constructed.

From a BNG perspective our thinking was more marshy/wet grassland areas than open
waterbodies as such.

From a landscape perspective any ‘damp habitat areas’ will offer amenity value and warrant
some boardwalks etc and reflect the character of the existing low-lying site areas.’

Please let me know if you need further information from the applicants.

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

Sent: 10 March 2025 08:41

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
Thank you for your email, | hope you had a great weekend.


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csteven.king%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C9ac85a7016c948dbd4da08dd661b8540%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638778991131379692%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Jq7rkFTG84ZcDnlhF3Vov%2Fw4rPrzZ28dQ6u8IlW65EA%3D&reserved=0
mailto:amanda.purdye@gatwickairport.com
mailto:Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk

Thank you for following up on this, much appreciated.

Best Regards Mandy

From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 07 March 2025 08:34

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

I’'ve not heard back on this point yet. I'll chase it up.
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

Sent: 04 March 2025 14:11

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

Sorry to bother you but just wondered if there is any news with regard to the drain down times
relating to the above mentioned applications? Thanks for your help.

Best Regards Mandy


mailto:Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk
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From: Steven King <Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 February 2025 16:35

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
All good here, hope you are to.

I've not been through the drainage documents yet so | don’t know if the answer is contained
within them. I've passed on the query to the applicants and will let you know when | hear back
from them.

Regards

Steve

Steven King, BSc (Hons) Dip TP, MRTPI
Team Leader, Major Development
Development Management

01444 477556

www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a better Mid Sussex

From: Amanda Purdye

Sent: 12 February 2025 10:31

To: Steven King

Subject: Re: Land West of Turners Hill Road & South of Huntsland, Turners Hil Road, Crawley
Down - DM/25/0014 (LGW5756), DM/25/0015 (LGW5757), DM/25/0016 (LGW5758) &
DM/25/0017 (LGW5759)

Hi Steven
I hope all is well with you?

Further to your letter/email dated o5th February regarding the above mentioned planning
applications, | would be grateful if you could help me out with a query with regard to the SUDS
and wetland areas please.


mailto:Steven.King@midsussex.gov.uk
mailto:amanda.purdye@gatwickairport.com
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Please would it be possible to find out what the drain down times are for the SUDS and
wetlands areas? And if any areas will hold water on a permanent basis? The attached plans
show several water bodies in blue for both applications and I’'m wondering if that indicates that
they will be permanently wet?

Thank you for your help. Once we have some more information with regard to the above, we will
then be able to send our final response.

Best Regards Mandy

Amanda Purdye

Aerodrome Safeguarding Officer
London Gatwick

www.gatwickairport.com

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE:The information contained in this email and accompanying data are
intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and /
or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, the use of this
information or any disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of this message and
attachments.

Internet communications are not secure and therefore Gatwick Airport Limited does not accept
legal responsibility for the contents of this message as it has been transmitted over a public
network.

Please note that Gatwick Airport Limited monitors incoming and outgoing mail for compliance
with its privacy and security policy. This includes scanning emails for computer viruses.

Please think before you print. Save paper!

Gatwick Airport Limited is a private limited company registered in England under Company
Number 1991018, with the Registered Office at 5th Floor, Destinations Place, Gatwick Airport,
West Sussex, RH6 ONP. VAT registration number 974838854.

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gatwickairport.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csteven.king%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C9ac85a7016c948dbd4da08dd661b8540%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638778991131412712%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WYJnKDBA3vHUVAUuWYaHwqH%2BEdUL8nJ49AcE3Avrmfg%3D&reserved=0

this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.

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
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Steven King

Planning Services Division
Mid Sussex District Council
Oaklands

Oaklands Road

Haywards Heath

West Sussex RH16 ISS

Dear Steven

17 March 2025

Re: Planning Application No: DM/25/0014 - Outline application for the construction
of up to 200 dwellings with associated works on Land West of Turners Hill Road &

South of Huntsland, Turners Hill Road, Crawley Down

Our Ref: LGW5756

Fuerther to the above mentioned planning application and our subsequent emails in relation to the

SUDS scheme.

The proposed development has been examined from an aerodrome safeguarding perspective and
could conflict with safeguarding criteria unless any planning permission granted is subject to the

conditions detailed below:

Submission of Landscaping Scheme

No development shall take place until full details of soft and water landscaping works have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. These details shall

include:

- The species, number and spacing of trees and shrubs
- Details of any water features/wetlands

No subsequent alterations to the approved landscaping scheme are to take place unless
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be

implemented as approved.

Reason: To avoid endangering the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of London
Gatwick through the attraction of birds and an increase in the bird hazard risk of the

application site.

GATWICK AIRPORT LIMITED, DESTINATIONS PLACE, GATWICK AIRPORT, WEST SUSSEX, RH6 ONP
Registered in England 1991018. Registered Office Destinations Place, Gatwick Airport, West Sussex, RH6 ONP

www.gatwickairport.com
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Submission of SUDS Detudils

Development shall not commence until details of the Sustainable Urban Drainage Schemes
(SUDS) have been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
submitted Plan shall include details of:

e Attenuation times of SUDS features & wetlands

e Profiles & dimensions of water bodies

e Details of marginal planting

e On going maintenance to ensure drain down times are maintained

No subsequent alterations to the approved SUDS scheme are to take place unless first
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be
implemented as approved.

Reason: To avoid endangering the safe movement of aircraft and the operation of London
Gatwick through the attraction of Birds and an increase in the bird hazard risk of the
application site.

Submission of Renewable Energy Scheme
No renewable energy scheme shall be installed until full details have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

No subsequent alterations to the approved renewable energy scheme are to take place unless
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be
implemented as approved.

Reason: To ensure the development does not endanger the safe movement of aircraft or the
operation of London Gatwick through interference with communication, navigation and
surveillance equipment or glint and glare issues.

We will need to object to these proposals unless the above-mentioned condition are applied to any
planning permission.

We would also like to make the following observation:

(Cranes & Tall Reaching Construction Equipment

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane or tall reaching
construction equipment may be required during construction. We would, therefore, draw the
applicant’s attention to the requirement within the British Standard Code of Practice for the
safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in
close proximity to an aerodrome. London Gatwick requires a minimum of four weeks notice.
For crane queries/applications please visit Cran Permits | London Gatwick Air or email

GATWICK AIRPORT LIMITED, DESTINATIONS PLACE, GATWICK AIRPORT, WEST SUSSEX, RH6 ONP
Registered in England 1991018. Registered Office Destinations Place, Gatwick Airport, West Sussex, RH6 ONP
www.gatwickairport.com




https://www.gatwickairport.com/business/permits/cranes.html

mailto:cranes@gatwickairport.com
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As the application is for outline approval, it is important that London Gatwick is consulted on all
Reserved Matters relating to siting and design, external appearance and landscaping.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

It is important that the conditions requested in this response are applied to a planning approval.
Where a Local Planning Authority proposes to grant permission against the advice of London Gatwick
or not to attach conditions which London Gatwick has advised, it shall notify London Gatwick, and
the Civil Aviation Authority as specified in the Town & Country Planning (Safeguarded Aerodromes,
Technical Sites and Military Explosive Storage Areas) Direction 2002.

Yours sincerely

Amanda Purdye, Aerodrome Safeguarding Officer
For and on behalf of London Gatwick

Email: gal.safeguarding@gatwickairport.com

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

Re: Planning Application No: DM/25/0015 - Outline application for the construction of
up to 200 dwellings with associated works on Land West of Turners Hill Road & South

of Huntsland, Turners Hill Road, Crawley Down

Our Ref: LGW5757

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
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18 March 2025

Steven King

Planning Services Division
Mid Sussex District Council
Oaklands

Oaklands Road

Haywards Heath

West Sussex RH16 ISS

Dear Steven

Re: Planning Application No: DM/25/0016 - Outline application for the construction of
up to 150 dwellings, a 65 bed care home and community facility with associated works
on Land West of Turners Hill Road & South of Huntsland, Turners Hill Road, Crawley
Down

Our Ref: LGW5758

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

Cranes & Tall Reaching Construction Equipment

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
For crane queries/applications please visit Cranes | Permits | London Gatwick Airport or email

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







G

ﬂ
LONDON GATWICK

uuuuuuuu

18 March 2025

Steven King

Planning Services Division
Mid Sussex District Council
Oaklands

Oaklands Road

Haywards Heath

West Sussex RH16 ISS

Dear Steven

Re: Planning Application No: DM/25/0017 - Outline application for the construction of
up to 150 dwellings, a 65 bed care home and community facility with associated works
on Land West of Turners Hill Road & South of Huntsland, Turners Hill Road, Crawley
Down

Our Ref: LGW5759

Fuerther to the above-mentioned planning application and our subsequent emails in relation to the
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
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